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Wanda Kropp

From: Shauni Holec
Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 9:25 AM
To: Tracey Nielsen
Subject: Management Action -  
Attachments: Allegation 1 - B.png; Allegation 1 - A .png

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Tracey,  
 
Please see attached allegation relating to  and relevant excerpts from the complaint for management 
action. Please note that we have no other information, and the complainant did not provide further particulars 
when asked to do so. I have had a conversation with  as soon as we received this complaint to confirm whether 

 was sexually assaulted in the workplace, which  denied.   
 

1. In 2016/2019,  had sex with an unknown Fire Fighter at the Roma Street Fire & Rescue Station. 
 
Kind regards,  
 

 

  Shauni Holec  
A/Principal Investigator | Conduct Investigations Unit  
Relations and Standards Branch 
QFES People | Queensland Fire and Emergency Services 

 
P 07 3635 3702  /   
E shauni.holec@qfes.qld.gov.au  
 
Emergency Services Complex, C1 Block, Mail Cluster 15.9 
125 Kedron Park Road, Kedron QLD 4031 
GPO Box 1425, Brisbane, QLD 4001 
 
Respect | Integrity | Courage | Loyalty | Trust 
Valuing, Respecting and Supporting our People 

 QFES acknowledges and recognises Traditional Owners as custodians of the lands where we work together with 
the communities of Queensland. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander ancestors of these 
lands, their spirits and their legacy. 
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Wanda Kropp

From: Shauni Holec
Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 9:14 AM
To: Tracey Nielsen
Cc: Lesley Phinn (QFES)
Subject: Management Action for  
Attachments: Allegation 2 - A.png; Allegation 2 - B.png; Allegation 3 - A .png; Allegation 3 - 

B.png; Allegation 1 - A.png; Allegation 1 - B.png

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Tracey,  
 
I will send you one email per subject officer for clarity – please let me know if anything does not make sense.  
 
Please see attached allegations relating to  and relevant excerpts from the complaint for management 
action. Please note that we have no other information, and the complainant did not provide further particulars 
when asked to do so.  
 

1. On an unknown date / May 2022,  has spread rumours about  in the 
workplace, including that . 

2. On an unknown date / 2017-18,  collected (drove)  from pubs and nightclubs in  
QFES allocated emergency response vehicle. 

3. On an unknown date,  failed to report that  had either been sexually assaulted or 
had sex in Roma Street Fire Station. 

 
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
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CMS 1-2099 

 

Outcome 

When the complaint was received and reviewed CIU conducted a welfare phone call with the 
nominated complainant/vicƟm to make  aware of the complaint,  to ascertain if  had been 
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assaulted in the manner alleged, to offer support and  opƟons to progress the maƩer.   
advised that the incident did not occur. 

The complaint was assessed and determined that management acƟon conversaƟons were to occur in 
relaƟon to concerns involving the alleged complainant/vicƟm as well the nominated senior 
officer who was alleged to have been made aware.  These were allocated to Brisbane region and 
conducted by A/AC Bulow. A/AC Bulow spoke with the 2 nominated subject officer in June 2023, 
based on the fact finding these maƩers were unsubstanƟated.  
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